®Chris Jones, CF® .
Escambia County Property Appraiser

<.\ 213 West Garden Street * Pensacola, FL 32501-5799
ey ' . Phone 504 434-2735 * Fax 804 435-9526

JULY 10, 1997

Florida Public Service Commiasion

Betty Easley Conference Center, Hoom 110
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 970432-TL

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Our office would like to continue receiving the Escambia County
Payphone Provider Summary compiled by the Florida Department of

Revenue. I understand this data is provided by the Florida

Public Service Commission. 1 have found these reports to be a

useful tool in enforcing the statutory requirements.

We follow the same requirements as the Florida Department of

Revenue, when sharing confidential information.
Thank you for this consideration.

Very truly yours,

Chris J ¢ CEFA

ESCAMBIA COUNTY P TY APPRAISER
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—Pebra A. Cribbs, CFE

_Appraisal Supervisor
Tangible Department
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